Appeal No. 9

England v Portugal

Appeals Committee:

Jens Auken (Chairman, Denmark), Grattan Endicott (Scribe, England), Jean-Paul Meyer (France)

Open Pairs Final “A” 3rd session 

Board 15. Dealer South. North/South Vulnerable.
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Comments: 

(1) no four card Major

Contract: Four Spades Doubled, played by West

Lead: }K

Result: 9 tricks, NS +100

The Facts: 

North asked East before doubling about the meaning of Three Spades and received the answer “probably 5 spades 4 hearts”. North complained that this information had affected the defence.

The Director: 

Found that the explanation was correct according to the system.

Ruling: 

Result Stands

Relevant Laws: 

No infraction

North/South appealed.

Present: All players

The Players: 

North recounted the play: Club to the Ace, small Heart to the Ace, Club ruffed, Diamond to the Queen and Ace, club ruffed, Heart towards the Queen.

North explained that if he rises with the King, it costs a trick when West has four Hearts.

West explained that she had originally intended a part-score contract but revalued the hand after North’s Double.

East explained that the bid of Three Spades would now imply 54 in Spades and Hearts.

The Committee: 

Agreed that North had been misled but not misinformed. West had simply used good judgment.

The Committee’s decision:

Director’s ruling upheld.

Deposit: Forfeited

